

# City of Nahunta

Post Office Box 156 • Nahunta, Georgia 31553 • Phone: 912-462-5631

Barbara Maefield, Mayor Bruce Davis, Mayor Pro-Tempore Richard Johns, Council Member Crystal Johns, Council Member Deloise McFadden, Council Member Tom Wirth, City Manager Brent Hyde, City Attorney

## Meeting Agenda

To be held on **Monday, JULY 3, 2023**, at 7:00 PM CITY HALL COURTROOM 9911 MAIN STREET NORTH NAHUNTA, GA 31553

# **Type of Meeting: Regular Meeting**

- I. Call to Order
- II. Invocation
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Approval of Agenda
- V. Approval of Minutes-
  - ♦ 06.05.2023 Regular Meeting Minutes
- VI. Public Participation (Citizens are limited to 5 minutes)

#### VII. Old Business

a. FY 2024 Budget-discussion and approval

#### VIII.Department Reports

- a. Police Dept
- b. Public Works
- c. City Clerk/Mayor Report

# IX. Executive Session

- a. Legal
- b. Personnel
- c. Real Estate Matters
- X. Adjournment

The City of Nahunta Mayor and Council met in regular session called to order at 7:00 pm Monday, July 3, 2023, in Council Chambers of City Hall at 9911 Main Street North, Nahunta, Georgia 31553.

- ♦ Mayor Maefield called meeting to order at 7:00 pm
- Invocation said by Mayor Maefield
- ❖ A quorum was in attendance.
- ❖ Pledge said by all in attendance.

In attendance are Mayor Barbara Maefield, Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis-on speaker phone, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns, Councilmember Deloise McFadden, City Manager Tom Wirth, Police Chief Darin Jennings, City Attorney Brent Hyde-on speaker phone, City Clerk Angela Wirth, Administrative Assistant Jason Wofford, the press and various residents.

#### Items to be considered for approval:

- Mayor Maefield asked for a motion to approve tonight's agenda. Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve tonight's agenda. Councilmember Crystal Johns seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried by 4-0 vote. the motion, all in favor, motion carried. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No Councilmember voted against the motion.
- Mayor Maefield asked for a motion to approve last month's meeting minutes. Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve last month's meeting minutes. Councilmember Deloise McFadden seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried by 4-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns, and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No Councilmember voted against the motion.

Public Participation No public spoke.

#### **Old Business**

➤ FY 2023-2024 Budget discussion and approval

Mayor Maefield asked for a motion to approve the FY 2023-2024 Budget with a 3% cost of living raise for employees across the board. Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the FY 2023-2024 Budget with a 3% cost of living raise for employees across the board. Councilmember Crystal Johns seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried by 4-0 vote. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No Councilmember voted against the motion.

# Departmental Reports

- a. Police Department-Police Chief Darin Jennings gives the report. E911 calls-99; traffic stops-54; citations issued-20; warnings issued-34; incident reports-4; accident reports-4; misc reports-8. Have one part-time wanting to come to work, have a person who wants full-time but has a contract with another city so we would have to see how much it would cost to buy him out of his contract. The 2016 Tahoe still broke down.
- b. Public Works-City Manager Tom Wirth gives the monthly reports-532 work orders; TIA paving project on Cherry St has begun and ditches are being cleaned out around the city.
- c. City Clerk/Mayor Report-City Clerk Angela Wirth informs the Mayor and Council the financials are in the back of their books, Chris Brazell will be coming forward in the August meeting to ask for permission to have a beer/wine license at his new restaurant he will be opening soon.

Mayor Maefield informed the Council there will be a called meeting on July 10, 2023, at 5:00 pm to accept the new letter of conditions for the new sewer plant.

#### **Executive Session**

- Mayor Maefield asked for a motion to close the regular session and move into executive session. Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to close regular session and move into executive session for legal personnel and real estate matters. Councilmember Crystal Johns seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried by 4-0 vote. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns, and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No Councilmember voted against the motion
- Mayor Maefield asked for a motion to close the executive session and return to the regular session. Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to close executive session and return to regular session. Councilmember Deloise McFadden seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried by 4-0 vote. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns, and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No Councilmember voted against the motion.

#### No action Taken

Mayor Maefield asked for a motion to adjourn tonight's meeting. Councilmember Crystal Johns made the motion to adjourn tonight's meeting. Councilmember Deloise McFadden seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried by 4-0 vote. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, Councilmember Crystal Johns, and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No Councilmember voted against the motion.

Barbara Maefield, Mayor	Angela Wirth, City Clerk